

Message

From: Johnson, Lakiyah [Johnson.Lakiyah@epa.gov]
Sent: 2/11/2025 11:19:23 AM
To: Cole Killian [Ex. 6 - Cole Killian]
CC: Killian, Cole [Killian.Cole@epa.gov]; [Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)]; Barja, Kyle [Barja.Kyle@epa.gov]; Breaux, Dawn [Breaux.Dawn@epa.gov]; RTP-Released-52s [RTP-Released-52s@epa.gov]; Rich, John [Rich.John@epa.gov]; Quarles, Michael [Quarles.Michael@epa.gov]; Hunt, Tracy [Hunt.Tracy@epa.gov]; Kinder, Marc [Kinder.Marc@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: URGENT - Immediate Action Required: Onboarding Termination Imminent

Good Morning,

PSB has received your eAPP. We'll review and let you know if anything additional is needed.

- Respectfully,

Lakiyah Johnson

Personnel Security Specialist | Personnel Security Branch (PSB)
Labor, Suitability, and Conduct Division (LSCD)
Office of Human Capital Operations (OHCO) | Office of Mission Support (OMS)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Tel: 202-564-8144



The personnel security process moves as fast as you. Therefore, "Timeliness is best in all matters". - Heslow

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attached documents contain private, privileged, and confidential information, which is solely for the use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, please immediately notify me so I can arrange for the return of attached documents. In such circumstances, you are advised that you may not disclose, copy, distribute, or take any other action in reliance on the information transmitted.

From: Cole Killian [Ex. 6 - Cole Killian]
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 5:08 PM
To: Johnson, Lakiyah <Johnson.Lakiyah@epa.gov>
Cc: Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>; [Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)]; Barja, Kyle <Barja.Kyle@epa.gov>; Breaux, Dawn <Breaux.Dawn@epa.gov>; RTP-Released-52s <RTP-Released-52s@epa.gov>; Rich, John <Rich.John@epa.gov>; Quarles, Michael <Quarles.Michael@epa.gov>; Hunt, Tracy <Hunt.Tracy@epa.gov>; Kinder, Marc <Kinder.Marc@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: URGENT - Immediate Action Required: Onboarding Termination Imminent

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello Lakiyah,

Thank you for this reminder. I submitted the form in NBIS at 2025-02-07T18:56Z. Could you please confirm that you've received it?

Best,
Cole

On Sun, Feb 9, 2025 at 8:00 AM <johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov> wrote:

**U.S.
ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION
AGENCY
WASHINGTON, DC
20004**

****This is a system generated email**** If you have already completed and released your eApp to the agency, you can disregard this notification.

Hello Gautier Killian,

Two days ago you received a reminder to access the NBIS/eApp system and submit the required information. Please complete the requested action IMMEDIATELY.

Please access the NBIS/eApp system by following the instructions that you will find in the original invitation email that you received from donotreply@nbis.mil.

Failure to do so in a timely manner will result in your case being discontinued. As a result, you will not be able to onboard or work in the position for which this background investigation is being conducted.

If you have questions or need to request more time, please contact Lakiyah Johnson at 202-564-8144 or johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov.

Thank you for your prompt attention,

Sincerely,

Lakiyah Johnson

**Personnel Security Branch
Labor, Suitability, and Conduct Division
Office of Human Capital Operations
Office of Mission Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency**

www.epa.gov